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                                                            MEMORANDUM 

 
To:       Transportation Committee Members & Interested Board Members     
From:  Robert Piazza, Chairperson 
RE:       Transportation Committee Meeting- Monday, June 8, 2020, 6:30 p.m. 
Date: May 22, 2020 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
The continued safety and well-being of our community is still our primary concern; therefore, the  
June 8, 2020 Transportation Committee Meeting will be held remotely at 6:30 PM.  Please join us on 
Zoom to view the Transportation Committee Meeting, you may call in or view the event. The Board will 
have the posting of Zoom invitation on Facebook and Twitter. 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 Agenda Item: 
Community Board 1, Queens Transportation Committee will meet with the Department of 
Transportation. The subject will be a North-South Bicycle Lane proposed to be installed. 
 
Project name: Crescent Street Protected Bike Lanes Street Improvement Project (SIP) 
Presenter: Eileen Botti, Senior Project Manager, DOT Bike Unit 
 
Business Session*this section is for Board Members participation only.  

* Committee Chairpersons Review  

* Old Business/New Business  
*  Proposed Capital/ Expense Budget Items for FY21 
                                                                                                                                                                         
 
 
 
  Next Meeting: Date to be determined 

 
________________________________________________________________________________________ _____ 
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